
From: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 15 Sep 2023 12:16:55
To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Application for Prior Approval - 1 Cambridge Road Linton Cambridgeshire (ref 23/03489/PRIOR)
Attachments: 0000 Location and Block Plan.pdf

 
 

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Sent: 15 September 2023 09:06
To: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: FW: Application for Prior Approval - 1 Cambridge Road Linton Cambridgeshire (ref 23/03489/PRIOR)
 
 
 

From: Grant Cameron <grant@cbb-architects.co.uk> 
Sent: 15 September 2023 09:02
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: Re: Application for Prior Approval - 1 Cambridge Road Linton Cambridgeshire (ref 23/03489/PRIOR)
 
Please see attached revised drawing, the change of description is fine but is this not a flat rather than dwelling house?
I will ask the applicant to ring up and pay

Kind Regards
 
Grant Cameron
Managing Director
BA Hons MArch MA PG Dip ARB
 
On behalf of
 
Cameron Bosque Brookes Architects
Cambridge | Huntingdon | Whittlesey
07548 658 571 (direct) | 01480 301 554
www.cbb-architects.co.uk
 
This email is private and confidential and may contain privileged material. If you are not the named recipient please contact Cameron Bosque Brookes Architects Limited and 
delete the communication from your system. Disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. It is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that this message and its attachments are virus free. Cameron Bosque Brookes Architects Limited are not responsible for any reliance placed on the 
information contained in this email by third parties, and excludes all liability. Incorporated in England and Wales No. 12866904.
 
 
On Fri, Sep 15, 2023 at 8:39 AM <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> wrote:

Dear Mr Cameron

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in relation to the following ap
plication for Prior Approval.

Site address: 1 Cambridge Road Linton Cambridgeshire

Reference: 23/03489/PRIOR

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others 
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in 
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived 
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